

## **Bramfield Parish Council**

### **Minutes of the Meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> September 2023**

**Present** Chris Underhill (Clerk) Joe Thomas, Graham Lyons (GL), Marietta Johnson (MJ)( Vice Chair), Cheryl Jackson (CJ)

**Apologies** : Guy Tucker (GT) (Chair) Chris Armstead (CA). Nick Savage (NS) (Treasurer)

**1. Declaration of Interest** –None

**2. Minutes of Previous Meeting**

- a. held on 18<sup>th</sup> July signed by the Vice Chair as a true record
- b. Website Access – MJ & NS now have edit access so no longer dependent on CU.
- c. Gobions Lane – GT has chased but no further information from the council as to when it will be fixed. GT to chase for a timeline.
- d. Churchyard maintenance – believed now resolved as new volunteers have been found.

**3. Finances**

- a. See published balance sheet
- b. Cheque for Sybil.
- c. CU asked why PC do not use online banking and rely on cheques. NS to investigate options.

**4. AOB**

- a. Road Sweeping – scheduled for 22<sup>nd</sup> September.
- b. Road Salt – to be delivered to GT in November. GL to distribute as necessary
- c. Speed signs – CJ to talk to CA about installation.
- d. Noted that we still have not had the requested speed camera data from Hope Merriman. CU to chase.

Next meeting on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> November at 19.30.

Signed

Date